Upcoming Events:

May 2- Guild mtg

Presentation "Quilting Hacks" by Laura Piland

May 11-Workshop on fabric wallet by Ann Johnson

June 6- Guild mtg

Presentation "Pigment Patchwork: How did I get here?" by Rhonda Denny

June 8-Trip of Liberty Missouri for Quilts on the Square

July 11 Guild mtg

Paint Chip Challenge and Potluck

July 24-27 Miami County Fair Week

August 1-Guild mtg

August 17- Class Pineapple Block by Jane Drugg

September 5- Silent Auction Show and vote



Miami County Quilter's Guild Newsletter

Volume 48 Edition 7

July 2024

MCQG June 2024 Minutes

Regina York, morning president, called the meeting to order June 6th at the Paola Community Center. 49 people were in attendance in the morning session, including several visitors. In the evening meeting 17 members were present, with one guest, Shelly Krull.

Minutes- There was one correction of last month's minutes, regarding spelling of Lorna McCrea's name. Evening noted that Jessica Drugg's phone number was not correct. The amended minutes were approved in the morning meeting, after a motion by Cindy Toburen and second from Diane Burnett. Evening meeting approved following motion by Cindy Toburen and second from Mayme Easton.

Correspondence- Three pieces of correspondence were read, two thank you letters from the Miami County Cancer Society and one from the Agape Center.

Treasurer's Report- Income for May was 11 cents interest. Expenses for programs, workshops and retreat totaled \$4,361.68. Cee noted that we had significant "income" regarding the retreat the month prior to balance out the bills related for the retreat in this report. Total monies from checking and other accounts, \$15,460.09. Morning members voted unanimously to accept the treasurer's report following a motion from Helen Kennon and second by Cindy Wilbur. Evening meeting approved the report also by acclamation.

Membership update- Congratulations to Laura Bergman\Abby Prettyman on the birth of a new daughter\grandaughter. Condolences to Beth and Angela Matthews on the death of Beth's husband, Angela's father-in-law. Theresa Pritchard had shoulder surgery today. Update provided on past member Shasta Reynolds, dealing with significant health issues.

Birthdays

7/3 Judy Welter

7/4 Deb Dameron

7/6 Rebecca Toy

7/8 Cindy Toburen

7/9 Rebecca Potter

7/11 Nancy Brownback

7/13 Cindy Forsberg

7/18 Lonnie Vopat

7/20 Helen Ramsey

7/21 Jeanette Searl

7/23 Amilicia Price

7/24 Pam Stone

7/25 Michelle Pixler

7/26 Lorna McCrea

7/28 Karen Kice

7/28 Cee Kueser

7/31 Deanna Schaff

Programs- Members were reminded that there will be many fun activities at Liberty Mo., June 8 including quilts displayed on the square and tote bags for the first 100 at the Liberty quilt store. Guild members are going on their own, no guild planned transport or meeting. Kathy Ghoul was present today to register quilt entries for the Miami County Fair.

Today's program is Rhonda Denney, speaking on Pigment Patchwork- How Did I get There?

Today is the last day to sign up for the Kid's Camp.

Disaster Quilts- Cee Kueser delivered a quilt to the boy who lost his mother and sister in a fire. Members noted that there was a house fire reported in Paola last week.

Community Service- Regina reported that members have picked up and completed many of the Busy Buddy outfits, a few remain in the back to be completed.

Opportunity Quilt 2024- Regina has the Opportunity Quilt back, since the Kansas Nebraska shop hop ended. Thanks to Jenny at Lil Red Hen for the space to display and selling of tickets during the shop hop. Talk to Regina if you want to take the quilt somewhere to sell tickets.

Opportunity Quilt 2025- No new information

Block of the Month- Jane Drugg previewed the block for next month, featuring red, blue and flag material. Winner in the morning was Pat Noel. Blocks from the evening meeting were won by Jeanie Ainsworth. Several Dresden blocks were also dropped off. These will be incorporated into a charity quilt, so please bring more blocks if you have them. David Duwe will bring more pieces to the July meeting.

Kansas City Regional Quilt Show- Diane Burnett reported that the vote on how to disburse funds will be July 20, to be reported in August. Nancy Hart-Kline encouraged members on Facebook to start linking information for the show to help increase knowledge and interest.

Miami County Quilt Guild Show- Branda Jenkins reported that the committee is meeting regularly to plan. Please share information about access to Featherweight repair and cleaning as well as knife and scissor sharpening. Kathy Havelka brought copies of the categories and entry forms for the show. Entry forms will be accepted through the September meeting date. Kathy asked members to look back and send her information to help clarify what number this show will be, i.e. 45th. We want to be able to plan when

Quilts on display at Paola Library:

Contact Joyce Geiger

July-Joyce Geiger

August-Chris Wheaton

September-Nancy Hart-Kline

October-Branda Jenkins

November-Joyce Johnson

December-Cee Kueser

a "significant" number comes. Please keep working on boutique and silent auction items. Cindy Wilbur talked about the Baby Quilts focus on bed turning. No limit yet on the number that will be accepted. Quilt needs to have "a story", and Cindy is willing to work with you on the story if needed.

Challenge- Remember to bring your challenges to the July meeting along with the paint chip paper.

Old business- Garage Sale will be June 29 from 9-12. Items can be dropped off Friday between 5:30-7., or at 8 on Saturday morning. If you plan to work the sale, please wear a guild t-shirt. Sale will open to the public at 9.

2025 Officers

The following people have accepted positions for next year.
President -AM Debra Dameron PM Jackie McLean
VP Membership- Lorna McCrae Laura Davids
VP Programs- Cindy Toburen Jeanne Ainsworth
Treasurer- Janna Renner
Secretary- Sharon Schroeder Rebecca Potter
Historian- Marilyn Chandler
Community Service- Diane Cook

No further nominations from the morning meeting so officers were voted upon successfully. Evening membership also endorsed the officer list, following motion from Cindy Toburen and second from Michelle Pixler.

New business- Brenda Mosley announced an upcoming zoom sewing opportunity on the third Thursdays, 10-3. We pay for zoom, so this seemed a fun way to use the service beyond current use. Plan is usually for people to work on individual projects but share information. There may be opportunities for classes at times. Ideas for name for meeting requested, Jane and Jessica Drugg are planning to teach a pineapple log cabin class August 17. Directions will be given at the July meeting.

Birthdays- Regina read the June birthdays and members were invited to come pick a fat quarter.

Drawing Morning Evening
Name tag Lena Christie Carol Cooper
Door Prize Jerri Jones Shannon Bostick
Food Pantry Tori Prigel Lonnie Vopat

Announcements- It appears the Yellow Dog Quilt Shop in Pamona will close at the end of June. She is looking for a buyer, but one she thought might, fell through. Currently the discount is 35%. Adadi's

Quilts on display at the Extension Office

Contact: Jerri Hefling

Fabrics in Overland Park is having discounted fabric as the owner is retiring. Store has been purchased by someone. Chris' Quilt shop is having an annual 25% sale June 8-15.

Adjournment- Morning members voted unanimously to adjourn following a motion by DianeBurnett and second from Marilyn Chandler. Evening meeting adjourned by vote, following motion by Michelle Pixler and second from Cee Kueser.

Show and tell followed.

The program followed show and tell. Program preceded the business meeting in the evening session.

Respectfully submitted, Debra Dameron/ Rebecca Potter

Corrections to Membership Directory

Karla Hightower's email khightow@ksu.edu

Lacy Bostick's email vintagechic1989@hotmail.com

Jesica Drugg's phone number 913-961-6467

